STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge
761 Emory Valley Road
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

February 26, 2019

Mr. John Michael Japp

DOE FFA Project Manager

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy

Post Office Box 2001

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831-8540

Re: High-level Cost Evaluation Questions: Follow-up to Tennessee Department of Environment
and Conservation Request (November 29, 2018) for Backup Information Used in the
Development of the Cost Estimates for the Comparison of Disposal Alternatives Associated
with Oak Ridge Reservation CERCLA Waste Disposal

Dear Mr. Japp

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) - Division of Remediation
(DoR) offers the following questions to clarify the request in TDEC's letter dated November 29, 2018
(Attachment A). The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Oak Ridge Office of Environmental
Management (OREM) requested this clarification during a project team meeting on January 10, 2019.

During the January 10, 2019 meeting, DOE stated that cost assumptions for the Remedial
Investigation/Feasibility Study for Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act Oak Ridge Reservation Waste Disposal Oak Ridge, Tennessee (DOE/OR/01-2535&D5) (RI/FS) were
locked in FY2012. It is appropriate to evaluate the validity of several key cost assumptions from
FY2012. To assist with this evaluation, please respond to the following questions by March 29, 2019.

1. The RI/FS assumes a 15% Contractor G&A and Fee for onsite disposal. The 2016 Focused
Feasibility Study for Water Management for the Disposal of CERCLA Waste on the Oak Ridge
Reservation, Oak Ridge Tennessee (DOE/OR/01-2664&D2) includes a 36% DOE Prime
Contractor G&A and Fee. What is the current Prime Contractor G&A and Fee?

2. The RI/FS includes Contractor G&A and Fee for onsite disposal cost and does not include
Contractor G&A and Fee for offsite disposal fees and rail transportation. What is the current
Contractor G&A and Fee for offsite disposal fees and rail transportation? Where are
Contractor G&A and Fee included in the RI/FS offsite disposal analysis?

3. The RI/FS states that annual operations cost are taken from actual costs at Environmental
Management Waste Management Facility (EMWMF), estimated at $10.5 M per year. Adding
15% Contractor G&A and Fee to $10,500,000 equates to $12,075,000 annual operations cost
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and multiplying by 22 years of operation gives the cost in RI/FS Table I-3, Element Number 2
for Base Operations. DOE's 2016 budget planning case included $2,779,000 for ORR Landfill
Operations and $15,679,000 for EMWMF Operations. DOE's FY2016 appropriations
breakdown includes $19.4 M for EMWMF/Landfills. Please provide a breakdown of the
FY2016 appropriations with sufficient detail to verify EMWMF operations cost, Contractor
G&A and Fee, and other pertinent cost for EMWMF and Landfills included in the $19.4 M
total.

4, The RI/FS includes a 22-year operating period for EMDF with final capping and facility closure
from 2045 through 2048. The FY2019 planning case includes an operating period of about 45
years with final cap construction from 2070 through 2074. The FY2019 planning case is a
little outdated. (a) What FY is the current planning case? (b) When does the current DOE
planning case show EMDF operations beginning and ending? (c) What years are specified for
EMDF final capping/closure in the current DOE planning case?

5. The off-site disposal rate for debris, $ 533.96 /cubic yard (c.y.), was based on a 2012 IDIQ
contract quote that was based on a very small quantity (10,800 c.y.) DOE- Paducah
negotiated an off-site disposal rate of $ 424.00/c.y. Do you agree that if this rate were
applied at Oak Ridge on 1.3 M c.y., it could result in reduction of offsite cost on the order of $
143 M? If not, please explain.

6. Please see the EMDF estimated radiological inventory - summary for project team
discussions, November 11, 2016 (Attachment B). Please provide the radiological profiles, 95%
UCLs, 90% volume upper concentrations, and other items referenced in the summary. If
updated statistics are available, please also provide the updated statistics.

7. The D5 RI/FS (page 2-9) states that the “UCL-95 uncertainty allowance is applied to future
volumes. For purposes of this RI/FS analysis, it was conservatively assumed that volume
uncertainty would result in increased rather than decreased need for landfill space. A straight 25%
uncertainty on waste volumes is assumed in this document.” Please provide the current UCL-95
uncertainty evaluation and results for future waste volumes.

Also, TDEC previously requested documentation required by EPA 540-R-00-002 titled A Guide to
Developing and Documenting Cost Estimates During the Feasibility Study for costs presented in the RI/FS.
TDEC reiterates the request for this documentation and may, in the future, request answers to
additional questions separately. Please provide the documentation required by this EPA guidance by
March 29, 2019 separately from answers to the above listed questions.

Please direct any questions or comments regarding the contents of this letter to Brad Stephenson.
You may reach him at the above address or by phone at (865) 220-6587.
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Sincerely

PN

Randy C. Young
FFA Manager

cc Connie Jones, EPA
Pat Halsey, DOE
Amy Fitzgerald, ORRCA
Shelley Kimel, SSAB
Ron Woody, ORRCA
Amanda Daugherty, ORRCA
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